555 EAST WASHINGTON AVENUE. SUITE 5100
LAs VEGAS, NEvaDpa 89101
OFFICE: (702) 486-2500
Fax No.: (702) 486-2505

ONE HUNDRED ONE NORTH CARSON STREET
CarsoN Ci1y, NEvaDA 89701
OFFIcE: (775) 684-5670
Fax No.: (775) 684-5683

Office of Gobvernor Steve Sisolak
MEMORANDUM

To: All Interested Parties
From: G’GKyle George, General Counsel to Governor Steve Sisolak

Subject: Declaration of Emergency Directive 003 — Beer, Wine, and
Liquor Stores

Date: March 22, 2020

Cc: Aaron Ford, Attorney General

On March 20, 2020, the Governor issued Emergency Directive 003, which
ordered the closure of all non-cssential businesses to minimize the risk of
transmission of the COVID-19 disease between persons.

Non-essential businesses under this Directive include establishments
primarily engaged in retailing packaged alcoholic beverages, such as ale,
beer, wine, and liquor, principally operating under NAICS Code 445310.

Consequently, any liquor stores operating under the NAICS Code 445310
classification are required to close pursuant to Emergency Directive 003 and
Emergency Regulation 414.



